
Ms. Maria Byrne 
Oxigen Environmental Limited 
Robinhood Industrial Estate 
Robinhood Road 
Ball ymount 
Dublin 22. 

Enviroiimental Protcct iol i  Agcncy 
A n  Ghnioniho:rmml im (hoonumj (orn!,rhnoil 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estalc 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathrii, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. Eire 
~ 3 5  wa21 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: ww.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

291h June 201 6 Reg No: WO 144-0 1 

Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Oxiven Environmental Limited 
for a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth. 

Dear Ms Byrne, 

Further to the Agency’s letter of 12‘” April 2016, I am to advise that the Agency has 
amended your existing Licence Reg. No. WO144-01 under Section 42B(l)(c) of the 
Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to incorporate the changes as outlined in the 
attached “Technical Amendment C” document. 

The amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, 
Reg. No. WO144-01. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental 
Enforcement, Dublin, who can be contacted at the following telephone number (01) 
268 0100. 

Yours sincerely 

Environment MarieFay\ d Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Encl 


